TOWN OF HULL MEMORANDUM

To: Board of Selectmen
From: Philip Lemnios, Town Manager
Date: April 10, 2017

Subject: Board of Selectmen’s Meeting
Meeting date: April 13, 2017
Time: 7:30 p.m.

Location: Town Hall - Costa Meeting Room

AGENDA

7:30 Kathleen Tirrell, Superintendent of Schools —re-school update

7:45 Marvel’s Lunch Box, 163 Nantasket Ave, Gail Gillette, Mgr.-re-Public Hearing for Wine &
Malt License (NEW)

8:00 Hull’s Kitchen LLC. dba HK Too, 276 Nantasket Ave, (Jane Wicks Proposed Mgr.)-re-
Public Hearing for Seasonal All Alcohol (NEW) Common Victualer (NEW) and
Entertainment (NEW)

LICENSING/APPROVALS

1. Hull Yacht Club, Inc. 5 Fitzpatrick Way — re- Leonard J. Russell, Manager, request
approval of change of Officers/Directors.

2. Nantasket Beach Salt Water Club, 3 Fitzpatrick Way, Patrice Kenney, Manager, request
approval of change of Officers/Directors.

3. Marvel’s Lunch Box, 163 Nantasket Ave, Gail Gillette, Mgr.-re-Common Victualer
(RENEWEL)

All meetings begin at 7:30pm unless otherwise noted

The listings of items are those reasonably anticipated by the Chair which may be discussed. Not all items listed may in fact be discussed and other
items not listed may also be discussed to the extent permitted by law.



